

ROB PETERSON, ESQ.

(435) 787-2211

www.carruslandsystems.com

PARTNER

Rob is a Water Law and Real Estate Attorney and a lifelong outdoorsman. His background includes five years in the outdoor recreation industry, as well as experience in coordinating state and federal land use planning efforts, working on Land and Resource Management Plans, and representing the concerns of sportsmen to Congressional members.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH

Juris Doctor, 2006

UTAH STATE UNIVERSITY

Master of Natural Resources, emphasis in public policy, 2003

Bachelor of Science in Fisheries & Wildlife, 2001

- Board of Regents and Board of Trustees

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

HOLME, ROBERTS AND OWEN, LLC, Salt Lake City, Utah

2004-Present

Attorney, 2006-Present

- Responsibilities? Accomplishments?

Law Clerk, 2004-2006

- Researched issues regarding water and property law.

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET, Salt Lake City, Utah

2002-2003

Planning Intern

- Assisted Dixie, Fishlake, and Manti-LaSal National Forests in revising Land & Resource Management Plans.
- Developed framework for socioeconomic study of forest plans revision activities.
- Coordinated state and federal land use planning efforts.
- Researched rights, claims, and permits held by various individuals and entities to use Forest Service Land.

CONGRESSIONAL SPORTSMEN'S FOUNDATION, Washington, D.C.

2002

Policy Intern

- Represented needs and concerns of sportsmen to members of U.S. Congress.
- Researched relevant issues, including access to public and private land, economic impacts of hunting and fishing, and on-the-ground effects of policies. Analyzed and reported on proposed legislation.
- Hosted media and congressional events in cooperation with industry associations and interest groups.
- Participated in the Tehabi Resource Management internship program.

LOGAN RIVER ACADEMY, Logan, Utah

2001-2003

YOUTHTRACK, Logan, Utah

1999-2001

Youth Counselor

- Supervised troubled teenagers in residential facilities, which involved monitoring and evaluating behavior; providing feedback and correction; monitoring interactions, visits, and medications; maintaining daily records; and conducting group counseling sessions and recreational activities.

SUN VALLEY RIVER COMPANY, Salmon, Idaho

2001-2002

WESTERN RIVER EXPEDITIONS, Moab, Utah

2000

MCKINLEY RAFT TOURS, Denali Park, Alaska

1999

River Guide

- Led parties of approximately 30 guests on extended wilderness white water, fishing, and hunting trips.
- Delivered presentations on river skills and safety, natural history, geology, and ecology.